



# Taylor Engineering

1080 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 501 ■ Alameda, CA 94501-6427 ■ (510) 749-9135 ■ Fax (510) 749-9136

## **MICHAEL WOODS**

Mr. Woods has 10-years plumbing design experience for a wide variety of projects, including research labs, office buildings, educational facilities, hospitals and medical office buildings, parking garages, restaurants, grocery stores and in flight kitchens. Mr. Woods' design experience includes lab waste, lab waste vent, cylinder gas systems, natural gas, compressed air, lab vacuum, laboratory hot and cold water systems and purified water. Mr. Woods works closely with Architects, Code Officials, Facility Maintenance and other Project Consultants during the design phase to provide for a thoroughly coordinated project with constructability always in mind.



# Taylor Engineering

1080 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 501 ■ Alameda, CA 94501-6427 ■ (510) 749-9135 ■ Fax (510) 749-9136

## MICHAEL WOODS

### Education

- 1976 - 1977: Walker College, Sumiton, AL  
Associate of Science, Applied Engineering
- 1992 – 1994: College of San Mateo, San Mateo, CA  
Algebra, Trigonometry, Geometry, Pre Calculus

### Experience

- 2006 - Present Taylor Engineering, Alameda, CA  
Senior Plumbing Designer
- 1997 - 2006 Rountree Plumbing & Heating, Inc., Redwood City, CA  
Project Manager and Estimator
- 1995 - 1997 Aqua Design Co., Campbell, CA  
Facilities/Equipment Designer
- 1994 – 1995 Polymetrics, San Jose, CA  
Sr. Mechanical Designer
- 1992 - 1994 National Water Corp., San Jose, CA  
Sr. Mechanical Designer
- 1986 – 1992 Krebs Engineers, Menlo Park, CA  
Sr. Mechanical Designer
- 1982 – 1986 Davy McKee Corp., San Mateo, CA  
Mechanical Designer
- 1979 – 1982 Environmental Development Corp., Mountain View, CA  
Mechanical Drafter
- 1977 – 1979 Pittsburgh-Des Moines Steel Co., Birmingham AL  
Steel Fabrication Detailer

### Professional Associations

American Society of Plumbing Engineers  
Member, 2001-Present

### Representative Design Projects

Projects for which Mr. Woods designed the plumbing systems:

**Mr. Michael Woods**

Page 2

Research lab and manufacturing:

Signature Bioscience	San Francisco, CA, 70,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
CooperVision	Pleasanton, CA, 47,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Protein Design Lab	Newark, CA 15,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Gryphon Therapeutics	South San Francisco, CA 10,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Gemonic Health	Redwood City, 20,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Corixa	Redwood City, 9,000 ft <sup>2</sup>

Educational facilities:

College of San Mateo	San Mateo, CA, 55,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
----------------------	---------------------------------------

Office buildings:

Veritas Software Milpitas Campus	Milpitas, CA.
Sony Corp. T.I.	Foster City, CA. 10,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Electrical Power Research institute	Palo Alto, CA. 35,000 ft <sup>2</sup>

Hospital and Medical Office Buildings:

John Muir Medical Center	Walnut Creek, CA, 100,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Kaiser Permanente - Medical Office Building T.I	Redwood City, CA 12,000 ft <sup>2</sup>

Restaurants, cafeterias and in flight kitchens:

Yoshi's at the Fillmore Heritage Center	San Francisco, CA 25,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
Flying Foods	Burlingame, CA, 25,000 ft <sup>2</sup>
LSG Sky Chefs	Burlingame, CA 35,000 ft <sup>2</sup>

Retail grocery stores:

Safeway	Northern California
Whole Foods Markets	Northern California
Albertsons	Northern California

Parking garages:

Veritas Software	Mountain View, CA
John Muir Medical Center	Walnut Creek, CA